MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE WYTHEVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS ON MONDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2003, AT 7:00 P.M.

Members present: Trenton G. Crewe, Jr., Jacqueline K. King, William B. Weisiger, Charles

G. Crockett
Members absent: John W. Jones, Jr.
Others present: Town Manager C. Wayne Sutherland, Jr., Town Clerk Sharon P. Hackler,

Town Attorney Robert P. Kaase, Director of Museums Frances Emerson,
Director of Public Information Rosa Lee Jude, Patrol Officer Lee Ann
Watson, Danny Gordon with WYVE/WXBX, Stephanie Porter-Nichols with
Wytheville Enterprise, C. Elvan Peed, Frisby D. Smith, Adelaide Smith,
Martha P. Umberger, Bobby Joe Jennings, Bill Smith, Alan Reed, Allison
Reed, David Palmer, Ann Palmer

RE: CALL TO ORDER, QUORUM, INVOCATION, PLEDGE

Mayor Crewe called the meeting to order and established that a quorum of Council members
was present. The invocation was given by Vice-Mayor King followed by the Pledge of Allegiance
led by Councilman Weisiger.

RE: CONSENT AGENDA

Mayor Crewe presented the consent agenda consisting of the minutes of the regular meeting of
September 22, 2003. A motion was made by Councilman Weisiger and seconded by
Councilman Crockett to approve the consent agenda consisting of the minutes of the regular
meeting of September 22, 2003. Mayor Crewe inquired if there is any discussion on the motion.
There being none, the motion was approved with the following voting in favor and there being
no opposition: For: Trenton G. Crewe, Jr., Jacqueline K. King, William B. Weisiger, Charles G.
Crockett. Against: None.

RE: PUBLIC HEARING — REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Mayor Crewe stated the meeting constituted a public hearing (due notice having been given) to
consider a resolution of the Board of Supervisors of Carroll County, the Board of Supervisors of
Wythe County, and the Council of the Town of Wytheville creating a regional water authority and
providing for the articles of incorporation of the authority. He noted that there does not appear to
be anyone on the sign up sheet who has indicated they want to speak to this topic. Mayor
Crewe inquired if there are persons present who would like to address the Council during the
public hearing. There being none, he declared the public hearing closed. Mayor Crewe
explained that it is only 7:04 p.m., and if someone arrives later, he will provide them with the
opportunity to address the Council.

RE: CITIZENS’ PERIOD

Mayor Crewe stated the next item is Citizens’ Period. He noted he would be delighted to, and
would be remiss if he did not, inform the Council that he has been able to spend several hours
today with four of the most interesting and wonderful people that have ever been able to grace
these halls, and they are going to appear with the Council this evening. Mayor Crewe advised
that the Council is delighted to have David and Ann Palmer who are from England. He noted
that the Palmers are with Alan and Allison Reed who are also from England. He noted the
Reeds are both attorneys from Bristol, England. Mayor Crewe indicated that the Reeds have a
branch office in Miami. He noted the Council has been very fortunate to have them visit the
Town today. Mayor Crewe advised that they began around 11:00 a.m. this morning with the
Reeds and the Palmers visiting the community. He noted this has been with the great help of a
lot of people, and noted the two Town employees with the most responsibility for this visit are
Director of Museums Frances Emerson and Director of Public Information Rosa Jude who have
kept them occupied and given them a tour of the area with the help of Adelaide Smith and Dr.
Frisby Smith. He thanked the Smiths and Ms. Bobby Joe Jennings for their help. Mayor Crewe
indicated that from all accounts, the Palmers and the Reeds have had a delightful time and a
delightful day, and everyone has tired them out. He explained that this adventure started many
months ago from the Town’s point of view. Mayor Crewe explained that he and Director of
Museums Emerson received some e-mails they started exchanging back and forth, and this has
led to an adventure that has brought these four wonderful people to the Town Council
Chambers this evening. He noted that possibly he should let Mr. Alan Reed tell the Council
more about this, and noted that the Council is delighted to have the Reeds and the Palmers
attending the Council meeting and visiting the Town of Wytheuville.



Mr. Alan Reed was recognized and stated he comes bearing gifts from England. He indicated
that as has been stated by Mayor Crewe, he is an English lawyer as is his wife. Mr. Reed stated
that he has spent quite a lot of time in courts over the years, and this is not unlike a courtroom
where he generally has his back to the audience, but he has also sat as a part-time judge in
England. He noted that not unlike a courtroom, he often sits where the Council sits looking out
into the audience. Mr. Reed indicated that he wants to state something first of all about where
they come from. He noted that they come from a place called Wrington in England, which is an
ancient village, almost a town, and does have a peculiar connection with Wytheville and the
United States through the Declaration of Independence. Mr. Reed advised that he would like to
tell the Council first of all about Wrington and follow on with that connection, and he will tell the
Council how he came about these documents which he has with him, and which he is going to
give to the Town. He explained that Wrington is in Somerset, which is in the southwest of
England. Mr. Reed stated this is where they have their law practice, and this law practice has
been there since about 1768. He indicated it may be that the connection with the lawyers with
their firm goes back to the mid-17" century, but, certainly, their firm goes back as long ago as
1768. Mr. Reed advised that Wrington sits in a fine valley, and above it, there are some
beautiful hills called the Mended Hills. He noted that Iron Age settlers came on those hills 800 to
1,000 years before Christ, and there are hill forts looking down on their beautiful village. Mr.
Reed noted there is also a hill fort of about the same age not very far away from there, namely
next door to where he and his wife live, and it has been there since some 800 B.C. He stated
that sometimes on moonlit nights in the winter when they have dined well, and he walks on top
of the hill with his dog, he feels the presence of many, many people who have been there all of
those thousand years before. Mr. Reed indicated that sometimes, depending on the amount of
wine one has been drinking, the number of ghosts increases. He noted that in A.D. 43, the
Romans came to England, and the Emperor, he thinks, was Claudius. Mr. Reed stated that
those hill forts were taken out by the Romans, and then a Roman villa was built at Wrington
where they are now, and basically now, the parish boundaries are off of that Roman villa. He
noted that this gives the Council some indication of just how ancient their little village is. Mr.
Reed stated that in 1632, a very important English philosopher, John Locke, was born. He
explained that Mr. Locke was a fundamental influence upon the thinking of Mr. Thomas
Jefferson. Mr. Reed stated that Mr. Locke was the son of a country attorney, so he speculates
that perhaps the father of John Locke, one of England’s greatest philosopher’s, was in some
way connected with their firm. He advised he does not really know this, but what he does know
is they have been there since the middle of the 18" century. Mr. Reed indicated that Thomas
Jefferson was very much influenced by three great English thinkers, and it was the Age of
Enlightenment. He noted those three thinkers were Francis Bacon, Newton, and John Locke.
Mr. Reed noted that at Mr. Jefferson’s parlor at Monticello, there are portraits of those three
thinkers. He explained that of the three thinkers, Jefferson was most influenced by John Locke
and his political philosophy. Mr. Reed stated what John Locke propounded was the consent of
the people, and noted he propounded many things, but the core of his political philosophy,
which sounds very simple today, was that the consent of the people is the only true basis for the
governance of people, and beyond that, he propounded that from the point of view of the
individual, he must be kept as free as possible from interference by the state in the working out
of his life. Mr. Reed indicated that the Council can see by these two simple, but fundamental,
points that this was a profound influence on Jefferson when he came to write the Declaration of
Independence. He noted he believes that George Wythe was a signatory of that Declaration.
Mr. Reed indicated that here everyone has one of the great philosophers born in the place
where they come from who had a direct connection with the Declaration of Independence, and
George Wythe, one of those signatories, and here he is with his wife and friends today from
Wrington. He stated that as he has stated, his practice has been in existence for a long, long
time. Mr. Reed noted that he joined the practice in 1970 as a newly qualified lawyer. He stated
that in 1971, they were moving offices, and it was a Saturday, and he had to be there as an
assistant and newly qualified lawyer to help clear the place out. Mr. Reed stated that the junior
partner, as is the way, was in charge of clearing out all of the old files, and he happened to see
on the top of one of the bags that was going out a number of letters and envelopes and they all
had dates from the mid-1840’s, and, in fact, they were 1847. He noted he said to their junior
partner if he would mind him taking the letters and envelopes with him, and the junior partner
did not have a problem with him taking them, so he took the letters and envelopes with him. Mr.
Reed indicated that he thought to himself not long after what a stupid thing that was for the
junior partner to have done because there were thousands of these files and envelopes and he
almost certainly made the local waste paper merchant into a very wealthy person indeed. He
explained that it was against that background that he became sensitive to what was contained
in their strong rooms. Mr. Reed noted that as the years went by, he went up the ranks of the
firm, and he became, one day, the senior partner of their firm. He remarked that from time to
time, it was necessary for him to visit the strong rooms, and he was conscious of the matter of
the postage stamps. Mr. Reed advised that what he did not state to the Council is that the
penny post, in fact, came into being in England, and the first penny post in the world was in
1840, so this was only some seven years after that of those stamps he referred to were put on



those envelopes. He indicated that on his visits to the strong rooms, he would, perhaps, look in
dusty, old deed black boxes from time to time, and he did do this. Mr. Reed remarked that he
came across not only postage stamps, but some agent’s particulars from a firm called Edward
Shelley & Company. He noted he now knows how to say Wytheville, Virginia. Mr. Reed stated
he wondered what his firm was doing with these particulars dated 1872 that had been sleeping
in his firm’s dungeons and strong rooms for something like 130 years. He remarked that he then
had an American law student working with him, and he asked her why his firm had these
documents, and she stated that the American Civil War came to an end in 1865. Mr. Reed
indicated that he did not know this, but he now knows that this conflict cost something like
600,000 to 700,000 lives, greater than all of the losses of all of the wars that the United States
has fought since then. He noted it was then manifest that the United States was seeking, again,
to invite English immigrants to come to this country. Mr. Reed noted that the English immigrants
first came to this country in the 17" century, and he understands that Virginia was named
Virginia after England’s first Queen Elizabeth, the virgin queen. Mr. Reed stated this was the
explanation, and he thought it made a lot of sense. He noted he put these documents to one
side and said that when they next came to America on an extended holiday, they would visit
Wytheville and ask the Council if they would like these documents that he found having sat in
their strong rooms for so long. Mr. Reed explained that on September 4, 2003, he was sixty,
and noted he is not retiring, but this is the occasion that he extended holiday in this country. He
remarked that they rang the Council’s office, and they were met with considerable enthusiasm.
Mr. Reed noted they decided that on their vacation here in America, they would come to be with
the Council as it turns out today. He advised that, again, perhaps this is appropriate because he
gathers it is Columbus Day, and they have crossed the seas. Mr. Reed indicated that there are
two documents, the supplement and the original document. He stated in the original document,
it gives instructions as to those who wish to immigrate to southwest Virginia. Mr. Reed indicated
that what it states is, “Gentlemen or Emigrants coming from England to settle on or near the
lines of railway from Norfolk to Bristol, Virginia, can obtain a free pass for themselves, their
families, and luggage over the same from Edward Shelley & Company, (the agents who were
here at that time) who will supply an application by letter or otherwise every information on the
subject of purchasing farms, and they will give exact and specific directions for the journey to
Virginia, both by sea and land. Immigrants come from Pier 37, New York to Norfolk.” Mr. Reed
stated that they came on the pier also, but he believes they came to Pier 91 in New York, and
then they made their way by Savannah, Charleston, Charlottesville, and Christiansburg to be
with the Council this evening. He noted that at the back of this document, it states that an
English pound is worth some $5.00, and it then gives the price of acreage for something like
$2.00 an acre. Mr. Reed noted that he would be more than interested on that exchange rate to
buy some farmland in Wytheville today. Mayor Crewe stated that the cost is slightly higher than
$2.00 per acre. Mr. Reed indicated he did not think it was likely to purchase farmland for $2.00
per acre today. He noted this is the story as to why they are attending the Council meeting. Mr.
Reed stated that before he proceeds to hand these documents over to the Town for safe
custody, he just would like to state thank you so much for today to the Town’s offices, Direction
of Public Information Rosa Jude, Direction of Museums Frances Emerson, and Mayor Crewe
who introduced him to peanut soup, and Dr. Frisby and Adelaide Smith who have been with
them all day and who showed them their home, and to Mrs. Bobby Joe Jennings who showed
them her home and came on playing the part of Ms. Abby in a most splendid way. He advised
that they have had an extremely good day, and they have been touched by the Town’s
generosity and warmth. Mr. Reed advised that on this note, he would like to present the
documents. He indicated that they have done their best with what is quite dull bits of papers to
make them look as pretty as they can. Mr. Reed noted he is now going to hand these papers to
Mayor Crewe. Mr. Reed also presented a bouquet of flowers to the Town Council. Mayor Crewe
thanked Mr. Reed for the documents, and noted it was an absolute delight to be with the Reeds
and the Palmers today. Mayor Crewe stated the Town has a water tower painted like a hot air
balloon, and he presented them with a lapel pin. He noted that this would be easy for them to
pack. He advised that the Town Council is delighted to have them attending the meeting, and
noted this pin is a small token that they can remember the Town of Wytheville by, and noted
that the Council will surely remember this wonderful visit and all that the Reeds and the Palmers
have done. Mayor Crewe stated he hopes the Reeds and the Palmers will visit the Town of
Wytheville again. He inquired if anyone has any questions for the Reeds or the Palmers or if
there is anything the Council members would like to state. Mayor Crewe reiterated that the
Council is delighted, and he can assure them that these documents will receive the best of care.
He thanked Director of Museums Emerson and Director of Public Information Jude for all of their
efforts. He also thanked everyone who made the day more enjoyable for everyone. Mayor
Crewe stated that he hopes the Reeds and the Palmers will visit Wytheville again. He thanked
them for the documents and wished them a safe trip home.

Mayor Crewe inquired if there are others who wished to address the Council during Citizens’
Period. There being none, he proceeded with the agenda.



RE: OLD BUSINESS
Under Old Business, Town Manager Sutherland reported the following:

1. The Council will be pleased to know that Councilman Weisiger has been reelected to
chair the District Three Governmental Cooperative, and, certainly, he is to be
commended for his efforts. Mayor Crewe advised that the District Three bus
encountered problems running today, but they managed to get it started. He thanked
Councilman Weisiger for his willingness to continue to serve on the District Three
Governmental Cooperative.

RE: BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

Vice-Mayor King, reporting for the Budget and Finance Committee, stated that as the Council is
aware, in the near future, the Town will be awarding a contract for the excavation of the site
where the new Community Center will be constructed. She indicated that also, Town forces are
working on the renovations and expansion of the Visitor's Center on North Tazewell Street.
Vice-Mayor King stated that both of these projects had been anticipated during the budget
development process, and it was determined that when, and if, the Town proceeded with these
projects, that the Council would amend the budget to appropriate the funds. She explained that
under state law, any budget amendment that totals one percent of the budget or increases the
budget by $500,000 or more requires a public hearing and an action by the Council. Vice-Mayor
King noted that given both of these projects will proceed, it will be necessary for the Council to
consider budget amendments for the appropriation of funds. She stated the Committee would
mention, also, that the Town recently has received donations from the Wal-Mart Foundation to
the Police Department. Vice-Mayor King advised that as such, it would be the recommendation
of the Budget and Finance Committee that a public hearing be set at the next meeting of
Council to receive comments on the proposed appropriation of funds and budget amendments
for these three line items. Mayor Crewe inquired if there is any objection to scheduling such
public hearing. There being none, it was the consensus of the Council to set a public hearing for
the October 27, 2003, Council meeting to consider the proposed appropriation of funds and the
budget amendments.

Vice-Mayor King also reported that the Recreation Department received a request for the hours
of operation of the Community Center to be extended until 1:00 a.m. on New Year's Eve to
accommodate a function in the gym. She indicated that as the Council knows, the Town’s
current policy sets the ending hour of operation at the Community Center as midnight. Vice-
Mayor King explained that the policy also provides that the hours can be extended with the
approval of the Council. She advised that this matter was discussed at the Recreation
Commission meeting, and they have recommended that the hours of operation for New Year's
Eve be extended to 1:00 a.m. provided that a Recreation staff member would be available for
supervising the function and that an off-duty police officer be present until the function ends.
Vice-Mayor King stated that the Committee discussed this request and would recommend that
the Council accept the recommendation of the Recreation Commission. Mayor Crewe noted that
this recommendation comes from the Budget and Finance Committee with a second. He
inquired if there is any discussion on the motion to accept the recommendation of the
Recreation Commission to extend the hours of the Community Center until 1:00 a.m. on New
Year's Eve. There being no discussion, the motion was approved with the following voting in
favor and there being no opposition: For: Trenton G. Crewe, Jr., Jacqueline K. King, William B.
Weisiger, Charles G. Crockett. Against: None. A copy of the Budget and Finance Committee
report is attached and made part of these minutes. (Attachment).

RE: PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE REPORT

Councilman Weisiger, reporting for the Public Works Committee, stated that the Joint Industrial
Development Authority has been working for some time with an unidentified industrial prospect.
He noted the industrial prospect is desirous of locating its operations in Progress Park.
Councilman Weisiger advised that certain improvements will have to be made to the land in
Progress Park to accommodate the prospect’s needs. He explained that as such, this matter
has been under review by the Crossroads Regional Industrial Facility Authority who has
previously administered other improvement projects for industrial prospects. Councilman
Weisiger stated that the Crossroads Regional Industrial Facility Authority has offered
participation in these improvement projects to its member localities, being the County of Wythe,
the County of Bland, and the Town of Wytheville. He commented that the level of participation
from each locality for this industrial prospect has been established at $40,000 per locality.
Councilman Weisiger stated that the Committee believes it is worthwhile for the Town to
participate with the Crossroads Authority in development of this project. He advised that both
Bland and Wythe Counties have already taken action needed to participate in the project.



Councilman Weisiger stated, therefore, it is the recommendation of the Public Works Committee
that the Council authorize the appropriation of $40,000 to be a participant in the Crossroads
Regional Industrial Facility Authority project to develop a site in Progress Park for an unnamed
industrial prospect. Councilman Weisiger noted that the Committee would also recommend that
the Mayor and the Town Manager be authorized to execute documents associated with this
project. A motion was made by Councilman Weisiger and seconded by Councilman Crockett
that the Council authorize the appropriation of $40,000 to be a participant in the Crossroads
Regional Industrial Facility Authority project to develop a site in Progress Park for an unnamed
industrial prospect and that the Mayor and the Town Manager be authorized to execute
documents associated with this project. Mayor Crewe stated the motion is to authorize the
appropriation of $40,000 to participate in the Crossroads Regional Industrial Facility Authority to
develop a site for an unnamed industrial prospect and that whoever are the necessary parties
will be authorized to execute the documents. He inquired if there is any discussion on this
motion. There being none, the motion was approved with the following voting in favor and there
being no opposition: For: Trenton G. Crewe, Jr., Jacqueline K. King, William B. Weisiger,
Charles G. Crockett. Against: None.

Councilman Weisiger also reported that for about one year, the Planning Commission has been
receiving information about the use of consultants in the evaluation of applications for the
erection of cellular towers within the corporate limits. He advised that a number of communities
in Virginia have developed such a program and both Committees of the Council reviewed
information about the program last week in their meetings. Councilman Weisiger explained that
in summary, the Town would enter an agreement with a consulting company who would
evaluate applications for cellular towers, and the fees associated with such an evaluation would
be paid by the cellular tower applicant. He stated that recently, the Planning Commission
solicited Requests for Qualifications from consulting companies and negotiated with two of the
companies submitting proposals. Councilman Weisiger noted that after reviewing the matter, the
Committee thinks it is worthwhile to have an additional meeting with the selected consulting
company to be sure that the Committee fully understands the implications of using this type of
service. He advised that the Committee plans to meet with the consulting company in the next
week or so, and, thereafter, will be in a position to make a recommendation to the Council on
whether or not to formulate an agreement. A copy of the Public Works Committee report is
attached and made part of these minutes. (Attachment).

RE: RESOLUTION — REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Mayor Crewe stated the next agenda item is the consideration of a resolution of the Board of
Supervisors of Carroll County, the Board of Supervisors of Wythe County, and the Council of
the Town of Wytheville creating a regional water authority and providing for the articles of
incorporation of the authority. He noted this resolution would authorize the regional water
authority for which the Council previously held the public hearing and also provides for the
articles of incorporation of the authority to be signed by the appropriate parties. A motion was
made by Councilman Crockett and seconded by Councilman Weisiger to adopt the resolution
creating the regional water authority and providing for the articles of incorporation of the
authority. Mayor Crewe inquired if there is any discussion on the motion. There being none, the
motion was approved with the following voting in favor and there being no opposition: For:
Trenton G. Crewe, Jr., Jacqueline K. King, William B. Weisiger, Charles G. Crockett. Against:
None. Mayor Crewe noted that the Town will sign off on the appropriate documents and forward
them to the other jurisdictions.

RE: A-95 REVIEW

Mayor Crewe stated the next agenda item is the consideration of an A-95 Review of Wythe
County for Progress Park Lot 11 infrastructure. He noted the A-95 Review goes along with the
participation agreement that the Council just approved. Mayor Crewe stated this is an A-95
Review from Wythe County’s request for improvements, installation, and construction of the
necessary infrastructure for the unannounced industry on Lot 11 of Progress Park. He explained
that this project would have a total of $26,729,000 in costs. Mayor Crewe noted there is
$752,200 in local funds, and the remainder would be Community Development Block Grant
funds and private funds of $25,000,000. A motion was made by Vice-Mayor King and seconded
by Councilman Crockett to recommend a favorable review to the A-95 Review of Wythe County
for Progress Park Lot 11 infrastructure. Mayor Crewe inquired if there is any discussion on the
motion. There being none, the motion was approved with the following voting in favor and there
being no opposition: For: Trenton G. Crewe, Jr., Jacqueline K. King, William B. Weisiger,
Charles G. Crockett. Against: None.



RE: ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Crewe inquired if there is any further business to be discussed. There being none, a
motion was duly made, seconded, and carried to adjourn the meeting (7:35 p.m.).

Trenton G. Crewe, Jr., Mayor

Sharon P. Hackler, CMC, Clerk of Council

G:\COUNCIL\Minutes\2003\Council Minutes 101303.doc



BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

OCTOBER 27, 2003

Over the past several months, our Committee has been reviewing certain revisions
to the Town’s Personnel Regulations. We would like to offer the Council an overview
of these proposed amendments, and note that we will be offering these
amendments as an ordinance at our next meeting unless there are questions or
revisions suggested by the Council. The first change would be the inclusion of a
revised definition of “seasonal employee.” The revision here merely concerns our
construction inspectors who may need to work in excess of 40 hours per week, but
who may work 50 or less weeks per calendar year. The current definition precludes
seasonal employees from working in excess of 40 hours per week, and this often

causes problems during construction seasons.

The second revision within the Personnel Regulations requires every applicant for
employment with the Town to be subject to a criminal history check. This
amendment also requires that the criminal history of all current employees, likewise,
be checked. In addition, this section establishes the procedures to be followed for
any existing employee who is charged or convicted of a crime. Finally, the revision in
this section notes that all personnel files are confidential and shall not be released

except by subpoena and/or order of a court.

The next revisions to the regulations involve employees who engage in a second



job. The essence of these revisions prohibits employees from working a second job
while utilizing Town sick leave or family medical leave. This same section also
identifies the members of the immediate family for whom family medical leave time

can be used in the event of the death of an immediate family member.

Both Committees will have the opportunity to review these revisions again before

they are offered for adoption at our next Council meeting.

Jacqueline K. King

John W. Jones, Jr.

H:\COUNCIL\BFCOMMIT.RPT\2003\BFOCT27.doc



